




From: Certificate of Insurance
To: Giselle Hipolito; Certificate of Insurance
Cc: Rhonda Felder; Teresa Graham
Subject: RE: Inflow/Infiltration contract with Envirowaste Services
Date: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 8:17:34 AM
Attachments: GL-Envirowaste Services Group- Additional Insured.pdf

image001.png
COI - City of Hollywood 23-7101A July 2024.pdf

Good morning,
 
Both are acceptable. If this is to be routed make sure you keep them together.
 
Thanks,
 
Stacy
 

From: Giselle Hipolito <ghipolito@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:17 PM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Rhonda Felder <RFELDER@hollywoodfl.org>; Teresa Graham <TGRAHAM@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Inflow/Infiltration contract with Envirowaste Services
 
Good afternoon Stacy,
 
I hope this message finds you well. Please find attached Revised COI
 
Thanks
 
Should you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me
 
Best regards,
 
Giselle Hipolito CFM, CGC, EI, PX
Project Manager- ESSD
City of Hollywood
Department of Public Utilities
1621 N 14th Ave,
Hollywood, FL 33020
Phone: (954)924-2985
Mobile:(954)805-3748
ghipolito@hollywoodfl.org
 

Please consider the environment before printing this email
 
From: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
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mailto:GHIPOLITO@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:COI@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:RFELDER@hollywoodfl.org
mailto:TGRAHAM@hollywoodfl.org
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Policy No. Eff. Date of Pol. Exp. Date of Pol. Eff. Date of End. Producer Add'l Prem. Return Prem.


Named Insured and Mailing Address: Producer:
USI INSURANCE SERVICES, LLC
PO BOX 141916
CORAL GABLES, FL  33114-1916


  ----------   ----------


Additional Insured-Automatic-Owners, Lessees Or
Contractors
Coverage Part One-Commercial General Liability
Coverage Part Two-Contractor's Pollution Liability


THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY.  PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.


This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:


Environmental Services Package Policy


COVERAGE PART ONE-COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY


COVERAGE PART TWO-CONTRACTOR'S POLLUTION LIABILITY


1. Who is an Insured (Section I.) in the COMMON COVERAGE PROVISIONS is amended to include as an additional
insured any person(s) or organization(s) whom you are required to add as an additional insured on this policy under a
written contract or written agreement.


2. The insurance provided to the additional insured person(s) or organization(s) applies only to:


a. "Bodily injury”, “property damage” or "personal and advertising injury" under COVERAGE PART ONE- 
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY, COVERAGE A - BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY
and COVERAGE B - PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY LIABILITY caused, in whole or in part, by:


(1) Your acts or omissions; or


(2) The acts or omissions of those acting on your behalf;


and resulting directly from:


(a) Your ongoing operations performed for the additional insured, which is the subject of the written contract
or written agreement; or


(b) “Your work” completed as included in the "products-completed operations hazard", performed for the
additional insured, which is the subject of the written contract or written agreement; and/or


b. "Claims" arising out of a "pollution event" under COVERAGE PART TWO - CONTRACTOR'S POLLUTION
LIABILITY, caused, in whole or in part, by:


(1) Your acts or omissions; or


(2) The acts or omissions of those acting on your behalf,


and resulting directly from:


(a) "Covered operations" performed for the additional insured, which is the subject of the written contract or
written agreement; or


X


X
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(b) "Completed operations" of the "covered operations" performed for the additional insured, which is the
subject of the written contract or written agreement.


3. However, regardless of the provisions of paragraphs 1. and 2. above, the insurance afforded to such additional
insured:


a. Only applies to the extent permitted by law; and


b. Will not be broader than that which you are required by the written contract or written agreement to provide to
such additional insured.


4. With respect to the insurance afforded to the additional insured under this endorsement, the following is added to
Section III – Limits Of Insurance and Deductible:


The most we will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the amount of insurance:


a. Required by the written contract or written agreement you have entered into with the additional insured; or


b. Available under the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations,


whichever is less.


This endorsement shall not increase the applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations


5. The insurance provided to the additional insured person or organization does not apply to:


"Bodily injury", "property damage" or "personal and advertising injury" arising out of the rendering or failure to 
render any professional architectural, engineering or surveying services including:


(1) The preparing, approving or failing to prepare or approve maps, shop drawings, opinions, reports, surveys,
field orders, change orders or drawings and specifications; and


(2) Supervisory, inspection, architectural or engineering activities.


This exclusion applies even if the claims against any insured allege negligence or other wrongdoing in the 
supervision, hiring, employment, training or monitoring of others by that insured, if the "occurrence" which caused the 
"bodily injury" or "property damage", or the offense which caused the "personal and advertising injury", involved the 
rendering of or the failure to render any architectural, engineering or surveying services.


6. The additional insured must see to it that:


a. We are notified as soon as practicable of an "occurrence", offense or “pollution event”, as applicable, that may
result in a claim;


b. We receive written notice of a claim or "suit" as soon as practicable; and


c. A request for defense and indemnity of the claim or "suit" will promptly be brought against any policy issued by
another insurer under which the additional insured may be an insured in any capacity.  This provision does not
apply to insurance on which the additional insured is a Named Insured, if the written contract or written
agreement requires that this coverage be primary and non-contributory.


7. For the coverage provided by this endorsement:


a. The following paragraph is added to Paragraph 8.a. Other Insurance, Conditions (Section V.) in the COMMON
COVERAGE PROVISIONS:


Primary and Noncontributory Insurance


This Insurance is primary to and will not seek contribution from any other insurance available to an additional
insured under this endorsement provided that:


(1) The additional insured is a Named Insured under such other insurance; and


(2) You have agreed in a written contract or written agreement that this insurance would be primary and would
not seek contribution from any other insurance available to the additional insured.


b. The following paragraph is added to Paragraph 8.b. Other Insurance, Conditions (Section V.) in the COMMON
COVERAGE PROVISIONS:


This insurance is excess over:
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Any of the other insurance, whether primary, excess, contingent or on any other basis, available to an additional 
insured, in which the additional insured on our policy is also covered as an additional insured on another policy 
providing coverage for the same "occurrence", offense, claim or "suit".  This provision does not apply to any 
policy in which the additional insured is a Named Insured on such other policy and where our policy is required by 
written contract or written agreement to provide coverage to the additional insured on a primary and 
non-contributory basis.


8. This endorsement does not apply to an additional insured which has been added to this policy by an endorsement
showing the additional insured in a Schedule of additional insureds, and which endorsement applies specifically to
that identified additional insured.


ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE POLICY SHALL APPLY AND REMAIN UNCHANGED.
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Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 2:59 PM
To: Giselle Hipolito <ghipolito@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Rhonda Felder <RFELDER@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Inflow/Infiltration contract with Envirowaste Services
 
 
Hello,
 
The COI doesn’t show the pollution liability limits, but the attached pages to the COI indicate the
vendor does have pollution liability. I need the vendor to confirm the limits of their pollution liability
by attaching the COI for pollution coverage.
 
Thanks,
 
Stacy

From: Giselle Hipolito <ghipolito@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 1:39 PM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Rhonda Felder <RFELDER@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: Inflow/Infiltration contract with Envirowaste Services
 
Good afternoon Stacy,
 
Please see the attached COI and Contract requirements to determine if coverage
is adequate.
 
 
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
 
From: Giselle Hipolito 
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Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 5:52 PM
To: Wilhelmina Montero <WMONTERO@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Feng Jiang <FJIANG@hollywoodfl.org>; Rhonda Felder <RFELDER@hollywoodfl.org>; Monique
Sharkey <MSHARKEY@hollywoodfl.org>; Teresa Graham <TGRAHAM@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Inflow/Infiltration contract with Envirowaste Services
 
Good afternoon everyone,
 
Please find attached COI
 
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
 
From: Wilhelmina Montero <WMONTERO@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 2:15 PM
To: Giselle Hipolito <ghipolito@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Feng Jiang <FJIANG@hollywoodfl.org>; Rhonda Felder <RFELDER@hollywoodfl.org>; Vincent
Morello <vmorello@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: Inflow/Infiltration contract with Envirowaste Services
 
HI Giselle, Rhonda,
 
Please ensure to get an updated COI from Envirowaste next week.
 
Best Regards,
 
Wilhelmina Montero, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
Department of Public Utilities - ECSD
954.921.3930 (Office)
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954.921.3258 (Fax)
wmontero@hollywoodfl.org
ECSD’s Offices are open Monday – Thursday from 7:00 am to 6:00 pm and CLOSED on
Fridays.
 

From: Vincent Morello <vmorello@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 2:02 PM
To: Douglas Gonzales <DGONZALES@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Tammie L. Hechler <THECHLER@hollywoodfl.org>; Tami Thornton
<TTHORNTON@hollywoodfl.org>; Feng Jiang <FJIANG@hollywoodfl.org>; Wilhelmina Montero
<WMONTERO@hollywoodfl.org>; Juan Figueroa <JFIGUEROA@hollywoodfl.org>; Teresa Graham
<TGRAHAM@hollywoodfl.org>; Monique Sharkey <MSHARKEY@hollywoodfl.org>; Daniela Behm
<DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Inflow/Infiltration contract with Envirowaste Services
 
Thanks Doug!
 
I’ll have staff address ASAP
 
Vin
 

From: Douglas Gonzales <DGONZALES@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 2:01 PM
To: Vincent Morello <vmorello@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Tammie L. Hechler <THECHLER@hollywoodfl.org>; Tami Thornton
<TTHORNTON@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Inflow/Infiltration contract with Envirowaste Services
 
Vin, I have signed off on the contract.  However, Envirowaste’s insurance expires on July 31, so we
need an updated certificate ASAP.
 
Doug
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